

Barbarians Committee Meeting Minutes – 18th April 2012

Present

Captain
Secretary
Treasurer
President
Officer

Apologies

Chairman

Meeting opened at 19 :15

Finances :

Treasurer reports finances in good shape, though nothing much to report since last month. More members have paid their fees and advance match-fees. Expenses include new black shirts (see March minutes).

Kit :

Ben to assemble kit and the club will approach Hugo re storage at Vinor. One set of keeping gloves to be moved to Olsanska.

Selection policy :

U-16s : may play on a pay and play basis .

Seniors : may play one game as a non-member and pay double match-fees.*

*exceptions may be made in the general interest in the event that a game is threatened due to lack of numbers.

Barbar Selector (National Side)

Chairman Elder has accepted the nomination to sit on the selection panel.

Vinor (insurance)

The club reaffirms its support for Vinor and extends thanks to Hugo for the work he is putting in. Concerns raised at the friendly match vs Bohemians will be addressed. The club will seek clarification on the insurance status of the ground via the CMKS.

Fifth Anniversary :

Secretary will contact Matt re organisation of a do.

AOB :

Extra fixtures : Swansea / Dresden / Barbars / Bohemians weekend on 19th and 20th May and Manchester University on 17th June.

Meeting closed at 20 :15

Next meeting provisionally May 23rd 2012